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Short Description

Oracle Interview Questions...



Description


Interview Questions on Inventory,Purchasing Interview Questions on Inventory,Purchasing Questions: 1. What is an Organization & Location? 2. What are the KeyFlexFields in Oracle Inventory Module? 3. What are the Attributes of Item Category & System Items? 4. What are the KeyFlexFields in Oracle Purchasing & Oracle Payables? 5. What are the KeyFlexFields in Oracle HumanResources & Oracle Payroll? 6. How would you create an Employee (Module Name) Describe? 7. What is a Position Hierarchy? Is there any restriction to create that? 8. To whom we call as a Buyer? What are the Responsibilities? 9. How do you Setup an Employee as a User – Navigation? 10. How many Approval Groups we have? Describe? 11. Describe the Types of Requisition? 12. How many Status's and Types For RFQ's & Quotations Describe? 13. How many Types of Purchase Orders We Have? 14. What is a Receipt? 15. What is Catlog Rfq? 16. Give me online about Planned Po? 17. How can the manger view the Approval Documents Information? 18. Whether the manager can forward to Any other person? How? 19. Can u resend the document your subordinate how? 20. What is Po Summary? Answers: 1. It is a Ware House Which you can Store the Items, And You can setup your business Organization Information Like Key Flexfilelds,Currency,Hr Information and starting time and end time. Location's are like godown place, office place, production point. 2. System items,Item Categories,Account Alias,Sales Order,Item Catalog,Stock Locators 3. The classification of items are Category Like Hard ware and Software, where as the Systems are individual items like Cpu,Key Board.



4. No Flexfields, But the help of Inventory And Human Resources we can use 5. Job Flexfield,Position Flexfield,Grade Flexfiled,Costing,People Group Flexfield,Personal Analysis Flexfield. 6. If Human Resource is Installed Hr/Payroll, If Not I can create Employee using with Gl,Ap,Purchasing,Fixed Assets 7. It is a Grouping of Persons for Approving and Forwarding the Documents from one person to another person, there is no restriction. 8. The Employee is nothing a Buyer, who is responsible for Purchase of Goods or services. 9. Security—-User—-Define, System Administration Module 10. Document Total,Accounts,Items,Item Categories,Location 11. Purchase Requistion,Internal Requistion 12. In Process,Print,Active,Closed for Rfq's In Process,Active,Closed for Quotation 13. Standard,Purchase Agreement,Blanket Po,Planned Po 14. To Register the Purchase orders/Po lines for shipment purpose 15. It contains Price breaks with different quantity levels 16. For a Agreement for long period for goods 17. Notifications Window 18. Yes, In the Notifications Window under the Forward to Push Button 19. Yes, In the Notifications Window under the Forward to Push Button 20. The Purchase Order Summay Information like total lines, and status.



Read more: http://prasanthapps.blogspot.com/2011/08/interview-questionson.html#ixzz1ey8xfJXM



Interview Questions on Oracle Apps AR module – Functional



racle Receivables is not an easy module to set-up. To crack the interview is bit more tedious.Below are some of the Functional questions pertaining to Oracle AR module. Just go through them and brush up your skills. 1. How many Address's can have one Customer? Primary Address, Bill – To – Address, Ship – To – Address 2. Customer Number Always Automatic / Manual? Any thing Either Manual or Automatic 3. What are the Mandatory Address's you should create a Customer for Communicate him? Remit – To – Address 4. Can U Merge the Customers? If How? Using the Merging Customer Window 5. What is Accounting Rules? It is For Generating Revenue Recognition Programs like Monthly, Quarterly 6. What is Invoicing Rules? The Invoicing Rules Helps you when you receive data from Outside systems like Auto Invoices how the data should insert and It contains 2 rules Advance Invoice, Arrears Invoice. 7. Where should the customers send the payments of Invoices? Remittance Banks or Vendor Places 8. What is the Transaction Type? It describes us Whether you want transfer the Receivables data into General Ledger or not. And also when ever you create an invoice what are the accounts should be effected and also the sign of Transaction also. 9. What is a Transaction Source? It is For Invoice or Invoice Batch numbers whether automatically or manually 10. How many Transactions we have? Six, Credit Transactions: Invoice: Debit Memo: Charge back: Guarantee: Deposit 11. How can i reduce the Invoice amount? Using with Credit Transactions 12. What are the Accounts to be use in Transaction Types (Few)? Revenue, Receivables, Freight, Tax, Clearing, Unearned, Unbilled



13. How can i Assign a Deposit amount to an Invoice? In the Invoice Window "Commitment" Region 14. What is the Guarantee? It is agreement between both sides for goods or services in the future , specific range of periods 15. Give the Navigation for Credit Transactions? Transactions/Credit Transactions 16. How many ways you can apply the Receipt Amount? Application: Mass Apply 17. How will you know a Customer Balance Amount? Using with the Customer Account Overview window 18. Can U Define Customer Agreements using with AR? No, In the Oracle Order Entry Module 19. What are Aging Buckets? It is for Outstanding Reports purpose the no of days in various ranges 20. How will U View the Outstanding Balance of a Customer? Generating the Aging Buckets Report



Read more: http://prasanthapps.blogspot.com/2011/08/interview-questions-on-oracle-appsar.html#ixzz1eyA96wpy



Oracle Financials Interview Questions – Answers Included Below is a list of 25 Important questions that is asked in almost every financials technical interview question. I have also included some of the functional questions that are asked.Answers are included. Qns: What is Flex field? What are different types of Flex field? Ans: Flex field is used to capture information of your Organisations. Qns: Difference between KFF and DFF.



KFF Unique identifier Stored in segment Column DFF Is used to capture additional information Stored in attribute Column Qns: How many KFF are in GL. AP , AR. Ans: Module KFF GL Accounting FF AP No KFF AR Sales tax Location FF Territory Flexfield. Qns: What is symbol of DFF in the Forms? Ans: Square Bracket [ ]. Qns: What is structure of KFF in the Accounting Flexfields. Ans: Company Cost center Account Product Future use. Qns: How many segments are in AFF.



Ans: max 30 segments and min two. Qns: What are flexfield Qualifiers. Ans: Flexfield Qualifiers is used to identify the segments. Various types of flexfield qualifiers are listed below: a) Balancing Segment Qualifier. b) Cost Center segment Qualifier. c) Natural Account Segment Qualifier. d) Intercompany Segment Qualifier. Qns: What is Dynamic Insertions? Ans: u can create Code Combinations at run time. Qns: In which table Code Cominations id is stored. Ans: GL_CODE_COMBINATIONS. Qns: In which table flex values are stored. Ans: 1. fnd_ flex_Values 2. fnd_ flex_Values_tl Qns: What is set of Books and in which table set of book is stored. Ans : Set of Books is a Financial Reporting entity which Consist of three C. a) Chart Of Accounts b) Currency c) Calendar. Set of Books is stored in GL_SETS_OF_BOOKS Qns: In which table Currency and Period Type Name are stored.



Currency – FND_CURRENCIES Period – GL_PERIOD_STATUSES Qns: In which table Segment Values are stored and concatenated values are stored. Ans: 1. GL_CODE_COMBINATIONS 2. GL_CODE_COMBINATIONS_KFV. Qns: What are different types of Currency. Ans: Functional Currency Foreign currency. Qns: What are different types of Calendars . Ans: Different types of Calendars are listed below a) Fiscal b) Accounting Qns: How will you attach set of Books to the Responsibility? Ans: through Profile. GL SETS OF Books Name. Qns: What is Profile and what are different types of Profiles. Ans: Profile: Profile is the changeable option that affects the way your application runs. There are two types of profile. 1. System defined 2. User defined Qns: What are different Profiles Level available in oracle apps. Ans: Below are the Profiles Level available in oracle apps 1. Site(Lowest level)



2. Application 3. Responsibility 4. User. Qns: Write Name of some Profile options. Ans: 1. GL Sets of Books Name 2. GL sets of Books id 3. MO:Operating unit (multi org). 4. HR:User type. Qns: What is cycle of GL.? Ans: In simple and layman words1. Open the period 2. Create Journal Enteries 3. Post the Journals. Qns: In Which tables Journal entries created. Ans: Important tables are1. Batch: GL_JE_BATCHES 2. Header: GL_JE_HEADERS 3. Lines : GL_JE_LINES Qns: After Posting data goes in which tables. Ans: GL_BALANCES.( Column Period_net_cr, period_net_dr). Qns: What are Important tables in GL.



Ans: 1. GL_JE_BATCHES 2. GL_JE_HEADERS 3. GL_JE_LINES 4. GL_BALANCES 5. GL_SETS_OF_BOOKS 6. GL_CODE_COMBINATIONS 7. GL_PERIOD_STATUES 8. GL_INTERFACE Qns: In which table Supplier information's is stored. Ans: Supplier information can be found in following tables 1. PO_VENDORS 2. PO_VENDOR_SITES_ALL 3. PO_VENDOR_CONTACTS Qns: What is difference org_id and Organization_id. Ans: Org_id is for operating unit and organization_id is for inventory organization.



PURCHASE ORDER FAQ'S: PURCHASE ORDER FAQ'S:



Q. AME is possible in PO approval ??



NO. AME for Req approval



Q. Can we create Position heiracchy for Requisition Approval Yes



Q. vacation rule has to be created by the same user...if being as a first person in the approver goup the user not able to create vacation rule and goes on leave...then any other way, by which we can handle that out of scope



Q. Can I get the recording version of yesterda's session? No.



Q. Where did we do setups for taxes Ebiz Tax



Q. Is AME diff in 11i and R12 Conceptually, AME is same or 11i and R12 but the look and feel and navigation is completely different.



Q. Any profile for confidentiality of Quotation? No. Anybody with access to quote and quote analysis screen has access to quotations



Q. when we delete approved record, if it is by other user, will he be notified for the same No.



Q. How to protct cofidentialiy and modification of quot from others



- to prevent access to quote screen - make the quote screen read only



Q. is there any work flow proces behind this? no



Q. Can we have PO without RFQ or quotes for that matter. Yes. We can have PO with RFQ and quotes. But its not a good practice. Purchase Manager can be questioned why he gave order to some supplier. He will always have 2-3 quotes with him.



Q. but for blanket type of PO do you think quotes are required? 2 ways to determine price for an item - Quotations - document provided by vendor to supply at a price - Blanket PO - agreement between vendor and us



Q. If we dont want other buyer can see qout of other buyer even they have access to RFQ screen ?? only related buyer only can see his Quot not other one which is not related to him ?? Personalization. Without personalization, its not possible.



Q. Can we copy Catalog RFQ to Standard quotation? Yes. Copy Catalog RFQ to Catalaog quote or Standard quotation. Copy Bid RFQ to Bid quotation.



Q. Can you show us Creating PO from Requisition having RFQ as Source Doc.



RFQ cannot be source doc. We can have Quote as Source and we will be creating PO from Req using Quote as Source.



Q. Yes but not for release. Question not clear



Q. What about negotion process in this ?? Negotiation is possible in Oracle Sourcing. Out of Scope.



Q. Are u going to take Planned Purchase order Yes. That will be covered later.



Q. Will we cover Schedule release VMIand Consigned.? Out of scope. Inventory related. Kindly attend Inventory training.



Q. Is there any analytics available in this release to freeze the minimum quote automatically? No. Quote analysis and approval is a manual process. No automation is provided.



Q. Can you cover the Advance Pricing intergration in Purchasing? This will be covered conceptually. There wont be any practicals on the same.



Q. What about Bill of distribution?? Sourcing Rules - ASL is required. Will cover Sourcing rules later.



Q. Sourcing means for RFQ ?? Selecting the Source of Supply of material.



Sourcing - Sourcing Rules - automatically create PO from requisitions



Q. While using ASL for Commodity theall items listed under that commodity will get imapcted . believe it's true can u confirm . Yes. I will show you guys a chart



Q. How the Supplier status behave differently in Global & Local ASL? Local ASL will override Global Local (M1) - debarred Global - Approved



PO for M1 - will not allow PO for M2 - should allow



But local is specific to that org not for others. so for M2 it should allowed.



Q. what is category level supplier? The supplier will be ASL for all items which fall under that category.



Q. then where do we define that? That is defined in ASL



Q. Where do we define the range of items under that category? Linked while defining Items



Q. AND is approved for Item not for category so Item shoud be presidance. and it should allowed. Item shoud have more presidance then category. NO. Category is having higher precedence. So, if a Supplier is debarred for a category then he is debarred for all items under that category.



Q. Can we create Req to Release Item if is not matching on Requisition and BPA. but ASL is set. Question is not clear



Q. what if allocation for ASL is 

 View more...
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